
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, December 18, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 December 4, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
    
   Animal Control 

a. Contract w/ Pet Medical Center for Spay and Neutering Services 
Assessor 
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 
d. Agreement w/Manatron, Inc. for Purchase of Ascend eFile 
Auditor 
e. Updating County Funds for Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 

54; Rescinding Resolution 11-792 
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0111-101, Dept. 000  
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0104-101, Dept. 000   
Board of Equalization 
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103  
Commissioners 
i. Benton County Budgets; Amending Resolution 2012-622 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 114 
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0142-101, Dept. 000  
m. Payment Authorization to Fred’s Carpet Cleaning for Carpet & Upholstery Cleaning 
n. Settlement Agreement w/Tapani Underground, Inc.  
Coroner 
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 109 
p. Copier Lease Agreement w/KBL, Inc. for Office Copier 
 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area.

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
December 18, 2012 
Page 2 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

District Court 
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111  
r. Contract w/M Rudeen for Interpreter Services 
s. Contract w/A Uvalle for Interpreter Services 
t. Contract w/Washington Collectors for Collection Services for Delinquent Fines 
Facilities   
u. Contract w/Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc. for HVAC Services 
v. Purchase Authorization from Bella’s Office Furniture for Shelving 
w. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 
x. Contract Amendment w/DNR Systems, Inc. for Upgrading Ethernet Floor System 
Human Services 
y. Contract Amendment w/Department of Social & Health Services, Division of Behavioral 

Health and Recovery 
z. Purchase Authorization for Computers, Printers, Network Devices, Software & Support 
aa. Authorization to Purchase Computer and Printer Consumables 
bb. Amended Contract w/WA St Dept of Commerce, Community Services & Housing Division 
cc. Amended Agreement w/Greater Columbia Behavioral Health for Mental Health Services 
dd. Amended Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Shelter Plus Care 
ee. Amended Agreement w/Salvation Army to Provide Housing & Services 
ff. Authorization for Chairman to Sign Amendments to Homeless Housing & Assistance Subcontracts 
Juvenile 
gg. Agreement w/State of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts for Interpreter Funding 
hh. Contract Amendment w/Inter-City Legal Processing & Messenger Service, LLC.    
ii. Amended Contract w/M Poland for Indigent Legal Representation 
jj. Contract w/Washington Collectors Tri-Cities, Inc. for Collection of Unpaid Fees 
kk. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
Office of Public Defense 
ll. Payment Authorization to Law Firm of Armstrong, Klym, Waite, Atwood & Jameson PS for 

Mediator Services 
mm Payment Authorization to Law Firm of Keller W. Allen, P.C. for Subcontracted Legal  
       Consulting Services 
nn  Compensation Authorization for A Farabee for Exceeding Contractual Case Cap 
oo   Compensation Authorization for A McKinley for Exceeding Contractual Case Cap 
pp   Compensation Authorization for P Younesi for Court Appearances 
qq   Compensation Authorization for M Poland for Exceeding Contractual Case Cap 
rr    District Court Public Defense Services w/M Cano 
ss   Contract w/M Torres for Public Defense Investigative Services 
tt    Contract w/M Almquist for Public Defense Investigative Services 
uu  Contract w/J Porteous for Public Defense Investigative Services 
vv  Superior Court Public Defense Contract w/S Ajax 
ww Superior Court Public Defense Contract w/K Kane 
xx   Superior Court Public Defense Contract w/J Metro 
yy   Superior Court Public Defense Contract w/R Swinburnson 
zz    Superior Court Public Defense Contract w/C Harkins 
aaa   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept 136 
Personnel 
bbb   Employee of the Month Appointment 
ccc   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
December 18, 2012 
Page 3 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

ddd  Contract w/Inter-City Legal Processing & Messenger Service LLC for Process Service     
Prosecuting Attorney 
eee   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117 
fff    Lease Agreement w/Copiers Northwest for Sharp Copier 
Public Works 
ggg   Project Prospectus for Travis Road 
hhh   Award of Crushing & Stockpiling Contract to Deatley Crushing Company 
iii      Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0501-101, Dept. 650 
jjj      Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0155-101, Dept. 000 
kkk   Contract Amendment w/Burlington Environmental, LLC for Hazardous Waste Collection 
lll     Adoption of 2013 1-Year Road Program 
mmm   Amended Intergovernmental Agreement w/WA Dept of Enterprise Services 
nnn      Amended Interlocal Agreement w/Columbia Irrigation District 
Sheriff 
ooo      Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118 
ppp      Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
qqq      Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
rrr        Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
sss       Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 125 
ttt        Purchase Authorization from Life Safety Corporation for Gas Masks & Equipment Bags 
uuu     Contract Amendment w/Olympic Security Services, Inc. for Security Guard Services 
vvv     Contract w/Bergstrom Aircraft, Inc. for Aircraft Maintenance & Supplies 
www   Agreement w/Benton County Fire District #1 for Work Crews  
xxx     Contract w/Action Auto Services, LLC for Vehicle Tows  
yyy     Contract w/Mel’s Inter City Collision, Inc. for Vehicle Tows 
zzz      Contract w/Northwest Marine & Sport, LLC for Boat Fleet Repairs 
aaaa    Contract w/Pronto Process Service, Inc for Process Service & Delivery 
bbbb   Contract w/Psychological Consultants, Inc. for Psychological Evaluations 
cccc    Contract w/Patricia J. Allstead for Barber Services at Jail  
dddd   Agreement w/Thurston County Sheriff’s Office for Use of Jail Facilities 
eeee    Amended Agreement w/State of WA, Dept of Corrections for Jail Bed Space 
ffff      Interlocal Agreement w/BC Tri-Cities Regional Swat Team & Franklin Co Sheriff’s Office 
gggg   Interlocal Agreement w/BC Tri-Cities Regional Swat Team & City of West Richland 
hhhh   Contract w/Keefe Commissary 
iiii       Contract w/Tower Plaza Cleaner  
jjjj       Contract w/Jiffy Car Wash 
kkkk   Contract w/Consolidated Food Management, Inc. for Food Services @ Jail  
llll       Contract w/Telmate LLC for Inmate Phone Service  
mmmm  Contract Amendment w/ Dr. Brooks Watson MD for Inmate Physician Services 
Superior Court 
nnnn   Contract w/A Armijo for Interpreter Services 
oooo   Purchase Authorization from Trial Court Improvement Fund Committee  
pppp   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0156-101, Dept. 000 
qqqq   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
rrrr     Adopting Percentage Rates for Salaries for BF Superior Court 
Sustainable Development 
ssss    Contract w/Benton City Economic Development Council for Economic Development 
tttt      Contract w/Prosser Economic Development Association for Economic Development 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
December 18, 2012 
Page 4 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

Treasurer 
uuuu  Contract w/Master’s Touch LLC for Printing & Mailing Property Tax Statements 
vvvv  Contract Extension w/Bid-4-Assets, Inc. for Property Online Foreclosure Sale Services 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Adoption of Final Biennium Budgets ~ K Mercer 
 
Formation of County Road Improvement District 23 ~ S Becken    
 
Scheduled Business: 
 
Judicial Position Support Request ~ P Austin 
 
Port of Pasco Request for Support on Airport Runway Extension ~ Commissioner Beaver 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update     
 
   Executive Session 
 
   Potential Litigation ~ R Hay  

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, December 4, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Valerie Smith, Planning; Nick Kooiker, 
Treasurer’s Office; Pat Powell, Auditor’s Office; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; 
Clerk Josie Delvin.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of November 27, 2012 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through 
“r”.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Building 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0149-101, Dept. 000 
Central Services 

b. Purchase Authorization for Information Technology Equipment and Software  
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 

Clerk 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106 

Commissioners    
e. Organization of Benton County Commissioners; Rescinding Resolution 11-794 
f. 2013 Non-Bargaining Contribution to Employee Insurance Benefits 



 - 2 - 

District Court   
g. Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts for Interpreter 

Funding  
Juvenile 

h. Contract w/Connections Consulting for Interpreter Services  
i. Amended Agreement w/D Anderson for Indigent Legal Representation  
j. Amended Agreement w/J Paulsen for Indigent Legal Representation  
k. Amended Agreement w/K Moreno for Indigent Legal Representation 
l. Amended Agreement w/D Campbell for Indigent Legal Representation  

Parks 
m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126  

Public Works 
n. Letter to Washington State Department of Transportation  re County Engineer 
o. Approval of Plans and Specifications for Dallas Road Grading 
p. Appropriation of Additional funds for Mountain Ridge Court Drywell 

Sheriff 
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120  

Treasurer 
r. Amended Agreement w/Technologies Unlimited for Software Upgrades    

 
Public Hearing – Official Zoning Map  
 
Mike Shuttleworth presented the amendments to the Benton County Official zoning Map and 
recommended the Board approve the changes and adopt the ordinance.  
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the ordinance adopting the Benton County 
Official zoning Map and authorizing the Chairman to sign. Commissioner Bowman seconded 
and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small said he sat on the canvassing board and they certified the election; attended 
a B-F Health Board meeting and HBA meeting.  
 
Commissioner Bowman said it was a quiet week.  He also attended the B-F Health Board 
meeting and HBA meeting.  
 
Chairman Beaver said he attended a meeting for Workforce Development Council and the same 
meetings as the other members.  He also mentioned he would be attending the planetarium 
presentation at CBC tonight.  
 



 - 3 - 

Unscheduled Visitors 
 
Veterans’ Assistance - Waiver 
 
Pat Powell presented a petition for income limit waiver by Beatrice Gowdy for the Board’s 
approval. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the petition for income limit waiver for 
Beatrice Gowdy.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 
Steve Becken introduced Dan Ford, the new County Engineer.   
 
The Board recessed, reconvening 9:15 a.m.  
 
Yakima Basin Salmon Recovery Update 
 
Adam Fyall said that Commissioner Bowman had been involved with the Fish & Wildlife 
Recovery Board and that he had been the alternate.  He introduced Nancy Lilquist, Chair 
(Ellensburg City Council), Paul Ward, member (Yakama Nation), Alex Conley, Executive 
Director, and Heather Hadsel, Operations Manager.   
 
Ms. Lilquist said that in anticipation of Commissioner Bowman retiring, they wanted to 
recognize his contribution and participation to the Board.  She said through Leo’s leadership he 
brought together communities and the overlapping boards to organize the current Yakima Basin 
Fish & Wildlife Recovery Board.  She said they wanted to thank him for his leadership and that 
she personally learned alot about collaboration of efforts.   
 
Alex Conley said when he was hired in 2006, there were 26 government agencies involved in the 
process and Commissioner Bowman was the one that kept them grounded and reminded them of 
the importance of local government.  He read a letter into the record from Lynn Hatcher at Noah 
Fisheries thanking Leo for his dedicated service and leadership. 
 
Paul Ward said it was through Leo’s leadership at the county level that allowed this group to 
form and he praised him for his guidance and accomplishments.  He said he had been a real 
leader and thanked him for his work on salmon recovery. 
 
The group then presented Commissioner Bowman with a framed certificate and carved wooden 
fish.  
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 11/30/2012 
Warrant #: 70310-70521 
Taxes #: 010111129 
Total all funds: $763,649.24 
 



 - 4 - 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-752: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0149-101, Dept. 000 
2012-753: Purchase Authorization for Information Technology Equipment and Software  
2012-754: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
2012-755: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106 
2012-756: Organization of Benton County Commissioners; Rescinding Resolution 11-794 
2012-757: 2013 Non-Bargaining Contribution to Employee Insurance Benefits 
2012-758: Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts for 

Interpreter Funding  
2012-759: Contract w/Connections Consulting for Interpreter Services  
2012-760: Amended Agreement w/D Anderson for Indigent Legal Representation  
2012-761: Amended Agreement w/J Paulsen for Indigent Legal Representation  
2012-762: Amended Agreement w/K Moreno for Indigent Legal Representation 
2012-763: Amended Agreement w/D Campbell for Indigent Legal Representation  
2012-764: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126  
2012-765: Approval of Plans and Specifications for Dallas Road Grading 
2012-766: Appropriation of Additional funds for Mountain Ridge Court Drywell 
2012-767: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120  
2012-768: Amended Agreement w/Technologies Unlimited for Software Upgrades    
2012-769: Amending the Official Zoning District Map Boundaries 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 
a.m. 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 
 



























 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 12-11-12        
Subject: Defining and 

adopting all 
county funds 

Prepared by:       V. Pettey  
Reviewed by:       

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  __x__  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
Consent Agenda            

_x___  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  
 
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY INFORMATION 
 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued GASB #54, which substantially 
changes how fund balances are categorized and how financial statements are to be presented. In order to 
prevent the County from having to consolidate funds into the General Fund, all governmental funds not 
otherwise restricted by an outside source such as state law, contract, or grant, must be committed by the 
County legislative authority. It is in the best interest of the County to have all County Funds listed in one 
resolution.  Since issuing Resolution 11-792 two (2) funds (0117.101 Juvenile Kitchen & 0123.101 
Fairgrounds Improvements) which do not qualify as Special Revenue Funds on their own are being 
combined into other Special Revenue funds and therefore needed to be removed from the Resolution.  One 
fund, 0128.101 (Treasurer’s Service Fee Fund), was inadvertently not listed in Resolution 11-792 and 
needs to be added.  Also, per direction from the State Auditor’s Office, the RCW reference for fund 
0101.101 (County Road) needed to be revised and the designation for fund 0146.101 (Clerk’s Collection 
Fund) needed to be changed from Restricted to Committed. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Pass the resolution. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Zero 
 
MOTION 
 



 
Org:  Commissioners 
Cc:  Auditor, Treasurer  

 - 1 - 

Resolution 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON; 
 

In the matter of defining and adopting all county funds for Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 
Number 54 (GASB 54) and Rescinding Resolution 11-792. 
 
Whereas, GASB 54 has redefined when the County can report governmental funds outside of the General Fund, 
 
Whereas, to prevent the County from having to consolidate funds into the General Fund, all governmental funds not 
otherwise restricted by an outside source such as state law, contract, or grant, must be committed by the County 
legislative authority, 
 
Whereas, it is in the interest of the County to update the listing of all county funds in a common resolution for the 
County, 
 
Now therefore, be it hereby resolved, that the following funds be defined, organized and committed to purposes 
described as follows: 
 
Fund    # Fund Title    Fund Description 
 
0000.101 General Fund (Current Expense) Use of revenue is generally unassigned and may be  
       used for Benton County’s general expenses  
       per RCW 36.33.010. 
 
 
Special Revenue Funds 
 
0101.101 County Road    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.82. 
 
0101.102 County Road Improvement Match Use of revenue is committed to obtaining funding  
       through state and federal highway programs to  
       alleviate funding shortfalls. 
 
0103.101 Flood Control    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 86.12.200 
 
0104.101 Veteran’s Assistance   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 73.08.080. 
 
0106.101 Auditor’s O & M    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.22.170. 
 
0108.101 Human Services   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.33.020. 
 
0109.101 Treasurer’s Investment Pool  Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.29.024 
       and RCW 36.29.020. 
 
0110.102 Park Development   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.33.020 
 
0111.101 Election Reserve   Use of revenue is committed to elections purposes  
       as defined in RCW 36.33.200. 
 
0112.101 Treasurer’s O & M   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 84.56.020(9). 
 
0114.101 Path & Trails Reserve   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 47.30.050. 



 
Org:  Commissioners 
Cc:  Auditor, Treasurer  

 - 2 - 

 
0115.101 Benton-Franklin Juvenile Center  Use of revenue is committed to providing justice, 
       detention and treatment services for juveniles. 
 
0116.101 Inmate Benevolence   Use of revenue is restricted per WAC 289-22-200. 
 
0120.101 Crime Victim Compensation  Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 7.68.035. 
 
0124.101 Fairgrounds Operating Budget  Use of revenue is committed to the operations and  
       maintenance of the Benton County Fairgrounds. 
 
0126.101 Sheriffs Investigative   Use of revenue is committed to special investigative 
       work of the Sheriff’s Department. 
 
0127.101 Canine and Boat Patrol   Use of revenue is committed to maintaining the  
       Sheriff’s canine and boat patrol programs. 
 
0128.101 Treasurer’s Service Fee Fund  Use of this fund is restricted per RCW 84.56.020. 
 
0129.101 REET Technology   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 82.45.180 
 
0130.101 1/4 Percent Real Estate Excise Tax Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 82.46.035 
 
0131.101 Probation Assessment   Use of revenue is committed to probation  
       counseling in District Court. 
 
0132.101 Central Svcs Computer Replacement Use of revenue is committed to replacement of 
       computer equipment. 
 
0133.101 1/10 Percent Criminal Justice  Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 82.14.340. 
 
0134.101 Noxious Weed Control   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 17.10.240. 
 
0135.101 Sustainable Development  Use of revenue is restricted per Agreement between 
       Benton County and the Washington State  
       Department of Ecology. 
 
0136.101 Courthouse Facilitator   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 26.12.240. 
 
0138.101 Family Services    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 26.12.220. 
 
0140.101 Family Services – Superior Court Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 26.12.175(2)(b). 
 
0142.101 Jail Depreciation Reserve  Use of revenue is restricted per Agreement between 
       Benton County and the Cities of Richland, Prosser, 
       West Richland and Kennewick. 
 
0143.101 Distressed Area Capital   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 82.14.370. 
 
0144.101 Rural County Capital   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 82.14.370. 
 
0146.101 Clerk’s Collection   Use of revenue is committed to tracking and 
       collection of overdue Court costs & restitution fees. 
 
0149.101 Protective Inspection Services  Use of revenue is committed to the operations and 



 
Org:  Commissioners 
Cc:  Auditor, Treasurer  

 - 3 - 

       maintenance of the Building Department providing  
       tracking and collection of building permits and  
       inspection services. 
 
0150.101 Pest Board    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 15.09.131 
       and RCW 17.34.010.  
 
0151.101 Work Crew Replacement  Use of revenue is committed to purchasing  
       replacement vehicles for the work crew program. 
 
0152.101 State Housing    Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.22.178(1). 
 
0153.101 VIT Impact    Use of revenue is committed to accommodating 
       the impact of labor force changes during 
       the construction of the vitrification plant. 
 
0154.101 Homeless Housing & Assistance Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.22.179 
       and RCW 43.185C. 
 
0155.101 Solid Waste Collection   Use of revenue is committed to assisting the  
       planning and administration of solid waste 
       management plans. 
 
0156.101 Trial Court Improvement   Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 3.58.060. 
 
0157.101 Historical Document Preservation Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 36.22.170 (1)(a). 
 
0158.101 Domestic Violence Assessment  Use of revenue is restricted per RCW 10.99.080. 
 
 
Debt Service Funds 
 
0270.201 CRID 11 & 12 Debt Service  Use of revenue is committed to pay for principal  
       and interest on road improvements which benefit 
       the assessed residents of Benton County. 
 
0271.201 CRID 15 Debt Service   Use of revenue is committed to pay for principal 
       and interest on road improvements which benefit 
       the assessed residents of Benton County. 
 
0272.201 CRID 16 Debt Service   Use of revenue is committed to pay for principal 
       and interest on road improvements which benefit 
       the assessed residents of Benton County. 
 
0298.201 Health Building Bond   Use of revenue is committed to pay principal and 
       interest on General Obligation Bonds issued 
       to cover costs of design, construction and 
       furnishing of the Health District building. 
 
0299.101 Justice Center Bond   Use of revenue is committed to pay principal and 
       interest on General Obligation Bonds issued 
       to cover costs of design, construction and 
       furnishing of the Justice Center and Jail expansions. 
 
 



 
Org:  Commissioners 
Cc:  Auditor, Treasurer  

 - 4 - 

 
Capital Project Funds 
 
0303.401 Detox Center Construction  Use of revenue is committed to pay the costs of  
       constructing the Detoxification Center 
 
0305.101 Capital Projects    Use of revenue is assigned by an authorized County  
       employee for the acquisition or construction 
       of capital assets that are not identified with 
       other capital project funds.   
        
 
 
Internal Service Funds 
 
0501.101 Equipment Rental and Revolving Accounts for the maintenance, operations and acquisition of 
       goods used by the Benton County Road Department 
       and other Benton County funds. 
 
0502.101 Central Services   Accounts for the operations of the data processing  
       center which provides services to all County departments. 
 
0503.101 Workers’ Compensation   Accounts for Benton County’s self-insured  
       program for all County employees. 
 
0504.101 Insurance Management   Accounts for Benton County’s liability, property and  
       unemployment compensation claims. 
 
0505.101 Accumulated Leave   Accounts for vacation buy-outs, and vacation and sick  
       leave severance pay for terminated employees. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Resolution 11-792 is hereby rescinded. 
 
Dated this ……….. day of …………….. 20… 
 

___________________________ 
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

___________________________ 
Chairman Pro-Tem 

 
 

___________________________ 
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington 

Attest:_______________________ 
             Clerk of the Board 
 
 







RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY POLICY, RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN VETERANS 
ASSISTANCE FUND NUMBER 0104101. 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds shall be transferred as outlined in 
Exhibit "A," attached hereto. 

Dated this ____ day of _________ , 20 __ . 

Attest: ___________ _ 

Clerk of the Board 

Chairman of the Board 

Member 

Member 

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington 

Prepared by P. Powell 



BENTON COUNTY 
LINE ITEM TRANSFER 

BUDGET: 2011-12 
DEPARTMENT: __ v"'"'"ete'-'-ran="-s ____ _ 

FUND NUMBER: 104101 
FUND NAME:---------

TRANSFER FROM: !TRANSFER TO: 
LINE LINE LINE LINE ITEM 

BASE SUB ITEM ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB ITEM NAME 
6 digit 4digit 6 digit 4digit 

553.610 3140 supplies food 4,000.00 553 .610 4509 Rentals 

553 .630 3201 vehicle fuel 1, 100.00 553.620 3140 supplies food 

553 . ~3Q 4509 rentals 1,650.00 553.620 4509 rentals 
553.620 4701 utilities 
553.620 4920 burials 

-~5}§<lQ 3140 supplies food 
553 .640 4701 utilities 

TOTAL L $ 6,750.00 TOTAL 

PI Powell 12/ 11 /2012 

Prepared By DATE AUDITOR'S USE ONLY: I 

Keyed: 

Date: 

Approved By Initials: 

AMOUNT 

2,000.00 
1,250.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

400.00 
500.00 
600.00 

$ 6,750.00 $ 



RESOLUTION 
 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 

 

 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN CURRENT 
EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 103 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds shall be transferred 
as outlined in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this…………………….day of………………….. , 20………… 
 
 
               

                  Chairman of the Board 
 
               

                     Member 
 

               

                     Member  
Attest:  ………………………………..               Constituting the Board of County 

 Clerk of the Board                  Commissioners of Benton County, 
                         Washington  
 

 

 



EXHIBIT A      BENTON COUNTY  RESOLUTION NO.   
                                                                                              LINE ITEM TRANSFERS 
 

DEPARTMENT: Board of Equalization       DEPARTMENT NO. 103   
 

FUND NAME: Current Expense        FUND NO. 0000-101    
 

TRANSFER FROM:       TRANSFER TO: 
 

BASE SUB 
(6 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
(4 digit) 

LINE ITEM  
NAME 

AMOUNT BASE SUB 
(6 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
(4 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
NAME 

AMOUNT 

514.240 

 

1189 Director $455.00 514.240 1188 Director $455.00 

 

 

       

 

 

       

 

EXPLANATION: Funds need to be transferred due to a high volume of appeals.      
                   
                    

Prepared by: Peggy Brown     Date:  12/11/12    
 

Approved  ( ) 
Denied  ( )      Date:       
 

         
         Chairman 
 

         
           Member 

 
         
           Member  
 









 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:     12/18/12 
Subject:       Line Item Transfer 
Prepared by:       L. Small  
Reviewed by: K. Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

Consent Agenda           __X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Attached is a line item transfer for the LEOFF I budget to cover catastrophic insurance premiums 
that were higher than anticipated and professional services obtained for the LEOFF I Board 
during budget cycle.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached line item transfer so that final bills can be processed.  
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Said money is within the LEOFF I Budget – 000101.114. No supplement is needed.  
 
 
MOTION 
 
Move to approve the attached line item transfer in the amount of $15,142.00 
 



















 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 12-11-12         
Subject: transfer  
Prepared by:      John Hansens  
Reviewed by: ___________      

              

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
Consent Agenda            

_____  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Benton County Coroner’s Office (BCCO) has expended all of their “Social Security ” budget , but has 
had savings in other areas.   
 
The BCCO wants to transfer $2,500.00 from his “Autopsy” account and place the $2,500.00 into the “Social 
Security” account.  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
A transfer of money between accounts in the Coroner’s Office 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Pass the resolution 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact- This is a transfer between accounts within the same Department 
 
 
MOTION 
 
Allow the Coroner to transfer $2,500.00 from his “Autopsy Account” account and place the $2,500.00 into his 
“Social Security” account to allow for the continued payment of FICA. 



 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS RE; TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 
CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 109. 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds be transferred as 
outlined in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto, 
 
  

 
 
Dated this _____ day of ______, 2011  

 
 
        _____________________________________ 
         Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 
        _____________________________________ 

         Chairman Pro-Tem 
 
 
        _____________________________________ 
         Member 
 
 
Attest:___________________________ 
  Clerk of the Board 
         Constituting the Board of County 
         Commissioners of Benton County, 
         Washington 
  



BENTON COUNTY
LINE ITEM TRANSFER

BUDGET:
DEPARTMENT: Coroner's Office

FUND NUMBER: 0000-101

FUND NAME: Current Expense

TRANSFER FROM: TRANSFER TO:
LINE LINE LINE LINE ITEM 

BASE SUB  ITEM  ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB ITEM  NAME AMOUNT
6 digit 4digit 6 digit 4digit

563200 4118 Autopsies 2,500.00              563200 2102 Social Security 2,500.00                      

TOTAL 2,500.00$            TOTAL 2,500.00$                    

Prepared By John Hansens 12/10/2012 AUDITOR'S USE ONLY:

Keyed: 

Date:

Approved By Initials:



Orig: Coroner 
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR ONE (1) COPIER 
FROM KBL INC. FOR THE BENTON COUNTY CORONER 

 
WHEREAS, KBL Inc. is a vendor under State Contract #03706; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Coroner would like to enter into a sixty (60) month lease 
agreement with KBL Inc. for the leasing of a Konica Minolta Bizhub 283 copier; NOW, 
THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, 
Washington, is hereby authorized to sign the Lease Agreement between Benton County and KBL 
Inc. for a sixty (60) month lease for a Konica Minolta Bizhub 283 copier in the amount of $67.60 per 
month plus $0.0172 per black and white copy; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference is the 
Lease Agreement, along with a copy of the State Contract #03706 (Exhibit A) and detailed pricing 
sheet (Exhibit B); together, these outline the fees to be charged to the Benton County Coroner for the 
lease of the Konica Minolta Bizhub 283 copier; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the attached lease agreement shall commence upon delivery of the 
Konica Minolta Bizhub 283 copier and shall expire sixty (60) months thereafter. 
 
Dated this ________ day of _______________, 2012  
 

_____________________________ 
Chairman 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Member 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Commissioners of Benton County, Washington 
Attest:________________________ 
 Clerk of the Board 

 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
Benton County, Washington 

Benton County is a political subdivision, with its principal offices  
located at 620 Market Street, Prosser, WA 99350 

COUNTY RESOLUTION 
No. ______________  
This order number must 
appear on all invoices, 
packing slips, packages, 
correspondence, etc. 
 

VENDOR: KBL Inc. AGREEMENT:  
In exchange for the 
consideration identified 
herein, the Vendor agrees 
to lease the following office 
equipment to Benton 
County under the terms 
described. 

VENDOR CODE: 

VENDOR CONTACT: Sherry Armijo 

VENDOR CONTACT PHONE: 509-946-7693 

VENDOR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS: 79 Aaron Drive Richland, WA 99352 

TYPE OF LEASE:  60 month operating copier lease per WA State Contract 
#03706. 

SHIP TO:  
Benton County Coroner 7110 W. 
Okanogan Pl. Bldg. A  
Kennewick, WA 99336 
 
 

BILL TO:    
Benton County Coroner 
7110 W. Okanogan Pl. 
Bldg. A  
Kennewick, WA 99336 

REMIT TO: 
P.O. Box 2930  
Tri-Cities, WA 
99302 
 

P.O. DATE: 
 

10/1/12 

Delivery Date: 1/1/13 

Line Model Description Months Unit Price Total Price 

1 Konica 
Minolta 
Bizhub 

283 

Lease of Bizhub 283 BW 28/cpm copier per 
Washington State Contract 03706 w/ 
Power filter/surge protector 
Storage desk/stand 
Auto document feeder 
HDD 
Fax Kit 
Mount 
Work table 
Cost per B/W Copy= $0.0172 

60 $67.60 $4,056.00 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
The term of this Agreement shall be 60 months commencing upon 
delivery and expiring 60 months thereafter. 

SUB TOTAL = 
8.3% SALES TAX = 

TOTAL ORDER = 

$4,056.00 

$336.64 

$4392.64 

 
This Lease Agreement incorporates by reference all terms 
and conditions of an operating lease issued off the State 
of Washington Contract No. 03706 (copy attached hereto 
as Exhibit A), including the copier pricing set forth in 
Exhibit B. 

 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS SHOULD BE 
ADDRESSED TO BUYER CONTACT:  
  

Contact: Jon Hansens, Coroner’s Office 





























Orig.: File – Lisa Small 
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna; Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc.  Small 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WA 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 
SERVICES FOR THE HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING (HVAC) 
SYSTEM TO APOLLO SHEET METAL, INC.  

WHEREAS, Benton County Facilities solicited proposals in accordance with Resolution 2012-
508 to award public works contracts in amounts less than $300,000 from all qualified general 
contractors on the Benton County Small Works Roster to provide preventative maintenance 
and repair services for the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning system at the Benton 
County Justice Center (which includes: Justice Center Bldg.; Coroner’s Bldg.; & Jail Facility), 
Kennewick Annex, Prosser Courthouse, Planning Annex, WSU Extension, Benton County 
Health Building, and Animal Control Facility; and  

WHEREAS, Benton County Facilities solicited proposals from the following companies listed 
on the Benton County Small Works Roster:    

Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc., Kennewick, WA – $49,500.00 plus WSST 
Divco, Inc. Spokane, WA – Did not respond 
Campbell & Company – Did not respond 
Total Energy Management, Richland, WA – Did not respond  
A-One Refrigeration & Heating, Inc., Kennewick, WA – Did not respond 
Coffey Refrigeration, Kennewick, WA – Declined 

WHEREAS, Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc., Kennewick, WA – Contractors License No. APOLLSM187MK 
was the only contractor who submitted a proposal in the amount of $49,500.00 excluding 
WSST; and  

WHEREAS, Facilities reviewed the proposal and recommends awarding the 
preventative maintenance and repair services for the heating, ventilation, and air 
conditioning (HVAC) system to Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc.; and  

WHEREAS, all additional service repairs and parts are not included in the regular 
preventative maintenance agreement amount; therefore, the board hereby authorizes 
the total amount payable to Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc., including acceptable overages, 
incidentals and other unanticipated cost to not exceed a total contract amount of 
$74,500.00 plus WSST per year; NOW, THEREFORE  

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby awards the 
preventative maintenance and repair services for the Benton County HVAC System to 
Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc., Kennewick, WA for a total contract amount not to exceed 
$74,500.00 plus WSST; and   

 

 

 



Orig.: File – Lisa Small 
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna; Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc.  Small 
 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, said contract shall commence January 1, 2013 and shall terminate 
December 31, 2013. Upon mutual agreement of both parties, the original terms and conditions of 
the contract may be extended for one (1) additional 12-month period; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman to sign the attached 
public works contract between Benton County and Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
Dated this    day of     , 2012 
 
 
 
 
          

Chairman of the Board 
 
          

Member 
 
Attest:_____________________________  ___________________________________  
               Clerk of the board      Member 
       

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Commissioners of Benton County, 



 
 - 1 - 

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
 
THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into by and between BENTON 
COUNTY, a political subdivision, with its principal offices at 
620 Market Street, Prosser, WA 99350 (hereinafter "COUNTY"), and 
APOLLO SHEET METAL, INC., dba APOLLO HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING  
with its principal offices at 1119 W. Columbia Drive, Kennewick, 
WA 99336 (hereinafter "CONTRACTOR"). 
 
In consideration of the mutual benefits and covenants contained 
herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
This Contract consists of these terms and conditions and the 
following documents, which are incorporated herein by reference:  
 

a. Request for Proposal- Benton County HVAC Services   
b. Exhibit A –  Proposal Form 
c. Exhibit H –  Prevailing Wage Rates 
d. Addendum #1 – Benton County Facility Equipment List 

 
2. WORK SCHEDULE 
 
The term of this Contract shall commence January 1, 2013 and 
terminate December 31, 2013.  The CONTRACTOR shall complete all 
work by the time(s) specified herein, or if no such time is 
otherwise specified, no later than the expiration date. Upon 
mutual agreement of both parties, the original terms and 
conditions of the contract may be extended for one (1) 
additional 12-month period. 
 
3.  SERVICES PROVIDED 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall perform the following services: 
 
a. The COUNTY requires and the CONTRACTOR agrees to provide HVAC 

preventative maintenance services in accordance with the 
Request for Proposals attached hereto, and incorporated by 
reference, at the following locations: Prosser, WA - Benton 
County Courthouse, Planning Annex, WSU Extension. Kennewick, 
WA - Benton County Justice Center (which includes: Justice 
Center bldg.; Coroner’s Bldg.; and Jail Facility) Kennewick 
Annex, Benton County Health District Bldg., and Animal 
Control Facility.  

 







 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 12/12/2012  
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – 
Facilities 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of  $44,735.00 is needed to bring line items current in accordance with 
Board policy to pay for repair/maintenance services, a de-icer machine and shelving for storage needs.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 
De-icer machine: $2,735.00 (including tax) 
Shelving:  $17,057.25 (including tax) 
Repair/maintenance: $25,000.00 
 
Fund – Current Expense, Dept. 110  
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
539-500 4125 Janitorial Services $29,859 539-500 3133 Building Maintenance $17,000
539-500 9503 Auto Rental $14,876 539-500 3501 Small Item Equipment $2,735

539-500 4804 Repair/Maint. $25,000

TOTAL $44,735 TOTAL $44,735
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  10-Dec-2012

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer is needed bring the current budget in compliance with "line item budgeting" and to pay for shelving for storage needs and the purchase 
of a deicer machine.  

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101





























































































































cc: Originals – OPD, Mary Poland  Eric Hsu - OPD 
      Copy – Auditor, District Court, R. Ozuna 

 RESOLUTION 
BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON  
 
IN THE MATTER OF COMPENSATING ATTORNEY MARY POLAND FOR CASES ASSIGNED 
TO HER IN EXCESS OF HER CONTRACTUAL CASE CAP FOR 2012    
  
WHEREAS, attorney Mary Poland (“Attorney”) provided indigent defense services to Benton County for 
District Court cases in 2012 by way of contract, via Resolution 10-541; and 
 
WHEREAS, Attorney’s contract provided for a maximum of 390 cases to be assigned to her; and 
 
WHEREAS, because of caseload needs, additional cases above and beyond 390 cases were assigned to 
Attorney; and 
 
WHEREAS, using records maintained by the Office of Public Defense, provided by District Court and 
provided by Attorney, Attorney’s claim for 6 overage cases has been fully verified; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to compensate Attorney in the amount of $168.30 per case for overage cases, 
equivalent to the per-case compensation for the 390 cases that are contemplated by the contract; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Attorney Mary Poland be compensated in the amount of 
$168.30 per case for the 6 cases she claimed for 2012 in excess of her contractual case cap for the year, for a 
total compensation of $1,009.80. 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .   
 
        
Chairman of the Board       
 
        
Chairman Pro-Tem        

 
        
Member       
Constituting the Board of County     
Commissioners, Benton County     
Washington       
 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .       
Clerk of the Board 











































































RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUND WITHIN

CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 117

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that
funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Dated this day of

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

cc: Dept, Auditor, File, LSK

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.



D
ep

t
N

am
e:

P
ro

se
cu

ti
ng

A
tt

or
ne

y

F
un

d
N

am
e:

C
ur

re
nt

E
xp

en
se

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

F
R

O
M

:

B
E

N
T

O
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

D
ep

tN
br

:
[1

17

Fu
nd

Nb
r:

[O
O

g^
W

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

T
O

:

E
X

H
IB

IT
"
A

"

B
A

S
E

S
U

B
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
N

A
M

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
B

A
S

E
S

U
B

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

N
A

M
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

5
1

5
.2

2
0

4
1

0
3

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

$
5

0
0

5
1

5
.2

2
0

3
1

1
1

P
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

$
2

4
0

5
1

5
.2

2
0

4
9

0
8

L
ic

en
se

s
a

n
d

S
p

ec
ia

l
F

ee
s

$
2

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
$

5
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

$
5

0
0

E
xp

la
na

ti
on

:
W

e
w

o
u

ld
li

k
e

to
tr

a
n

sf
e
r

fu
n

d
s

to
tw

o
u

n
d

e
rf

u
n

d
e
d

li
n

e
-i

te
m

s.

P
re

p
a

re
d

by
:

M
ar

ga
re

t
A

ul
t

A
pp

ro
ve

d
Q

D
en

ie
d

Q

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

M
e
m

b
e
r

M
e
m

b
e
r

Da
te:

il
U

o
\X

P
\X

D
a

te
:



AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: 12/18/2012
Subject: Purchase Agreement on

State Contract

Prepared by: Margaret Ault
Reviewed by: Ryan Lukson

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED

Execute Contract Consent Agenda _X_
Pass Resolution X Public Hearing __

Pass Ordinance 1st Discussion =

Pass Motion 2nd Discussion

Other Siqn Purchase Agreement. Other

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Child Support Division of the Benton County Prosecutor's Office's 60-month lease on the
Panasonic DP 6020 Copier expired in 2009 and they are in dire need for a new copier. The Child
Support Division looked at three copiers and found that the Sharp MX-M753N copier best suits
their needs for a copier. Standard on this copier are75 page per minute networked black and white
high speed workgroup document system with 2000 sheet tandem paper drawer (letter), 2 x 500
sheet paper drawers, 150 sheet duplexing single pass feeder, network printing, network scanning,
80GB hard disk drive, a MX-AMX2 application communication module, and a 100 sheet bypass
tray. Added to the base price of $246.75 is a stapler finisher for $34.50 a month for a total lease
price including tax of $304.59.

This copier is covered under State Contract #03706and the attached copier pricing (Exhibit A and
B to Attachment 1) with regards to pricing terms, and conditions. Attached for the Board's review
is the Purchase Agreement (Attachment 1), which needs to be signed by the Board of County
Commissioners and the Current State Contract #03706 (Exhibit A). Ryan Lukson from the
Prosecuting Attorney's Office reviewed the Purchase Agreement (Attachment 1) and has reviewed
State Contract #03706 (Exhibit A).

SUMMARY

The Child Support Division of the Benton County Prosecutor's Office signed a lease agreement
with Panasonic in 2004. The Board of County Commissioners will need to sign the Purchase
Agreement (Attachment 1) and the resolution authorizing the Prosecutor or his designee to sign a
60 month lease with Sharp.

RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation that the Board of County Commissioners sign the Purchase Agreement
(Attachment 1) and the attached resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be no financial impact to the County because the State will reimburse the County for the
lease of the Sharp MX-M735N Copier.

MOTION

The Board of County Commissioners will need to make a motion to enter into a Contract with
Sharp for the leasing of a copier for 60 months to the Benton County Prosecutor's Office in
Prosser, WA.

Orig: PA,

Auditor, Purchase file



RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF LEASING A MX-M753N COPIER FROM SHARP FOR THE BENTON

COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION IN

KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON

WHEREAS, the Benton County Prosecutor's Office would like to enter into a 60 month lease option with
SHARP for the leasing of a MX-M753N Copier in 2012, as the current lease expired IN 2009; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners will need to approve and sign the Purchase Order
(Attachment 1). Attached to the Purchase Agreement (Attachment 1) is a a copy of the State Contract
#03706 (Exhibit A and B) that outlines Special Terms and Conditions of the State Contract with SHARP
MX-M753N Copier and the fees to be charged to the Benton County Prosecutor's Office for the lease ofthe
copier; and

WHEREAS, the monthly maintenance and lease agreement amount will be $304.59 including all supplies,
except paper; and

WHEREAS, the County will be reimbursed by the State of Washington so there will not be a fiscal impact
on the County; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Benton County Prosecutor's Office that the Board of County
Commissioners sign the Purchase Agreement (Attachment 1); NOW THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners is authorized to sign the Purchase
Agreement (Attachment 1).

Dated this day of ,2012

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

Original:
cc: PA, Auditor's Purchasing File

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County
Commissioners of Benton County,

Washington.



LEASE AGREEMENT

Benton County, Washington
Benton County is a political subdivision, with its principal offices

located at 620 Market Street, Prosser, WA 99350

VENDOR: COPIERS NORTHWEST

VENDOR CODE:

VENDOR CONTACT: BRIAN FORTNEY

VENDOR CONTACT PHONE: 509-735-9795

VENDOR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS:

KENNEWICK, WA 99336
7103 W. CLEARWATER AVE. SUITE G

TYPE OF LEASE: 60 month operating copier lease per WA State Contract
#03706.

COUNTY RESOLUTION

No.
This order number must

appear on all invoices,
packing slips, packages,
correspondence, etc.

AGREEMENT:

In exchange for the
consideration identified

herein, the Vendor agrees
to lease the following office
equipment to Benton
County under the terms
described.

SHIP TO:

Benton County Prosecutor
7122 West Okanogan PI. Bldg. A
Kennewick, WA 99336

BILL TO:

Benton County
Prosecutor

Attn: Child Support Div.
7122 W. Okanogan PI.
Bldg. A
Kennewick, WA 99336

REMIT TO:

Copier%
Northwest . h\ .

J*$

SHARP

MX-M753N

COPIER

£ *:^'/^??;.J$^3£'V^."\ ; '•'•:"•':.' :..V .y:

mmmmms

•7103 Wtfbt v fr
€loarwator,-5atte-
6, Kennewick, WA

\}Z&A,_<l>^
Lease of SHARP Copier Model #MX-M753N
Per Washington State Contract #03706 with:
Staple Finisher (MX-FN15) = $34.50 per month

Cost per B/W Copy= $0.0042

60

Sales Tax on 60 month lease (8.3%)

Total Monthly Lease

P.O. DATE:

12/11/2012

Delivery Date:
12/18/2012

"•mmmm:
$281.25

$23.34

$304.59

The term of this Agreement shall be 60 months commencing upon
delivery and expiring 60 months thereafter.

8.3% SALES TAX =

TOTAL ORDER =

$16,875

$1400.40

See above

$18,275.40

This Lease Agreement incorporates by reference all terms
and conditions of an operating lease issued off the State
of Washington Contract No. 03706 (copy attached hereto
as Exhibit A), including the copier pricing set forth in
Exhibit B.

Vendor's signature on this Lease Agreement certifies
acceptance of this agreement and all terms and
conditions, and supersedes any conflicting terms.

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS SHOULD BE
ADDRESSED TO BUYER CONTACT:

Contact: Margaret Ault or Nancy Maynard

Title: Benton County Prosecutor's Office

Address: 7122 West Okanogan PI. Bldg. A
Kennewick, WA 99336

Page 1 of 2



In case of conflict, the order of precedence is:
1. The State of Washington Contract No. 03706
2. This Purchase Agreement.

Approved as to Form
(Civil Deputy Prosecutor).

Phone: (509) 735-3591

Fax: (509) 736-3066

By signing in the space provided, the parties hereby acknowledge the following:

1) The person executing this Agreement is authorized to enter into and
undertake contractual financial obligations on behalf of his/her party;

2) The person executing this Agreement is authorized to do so by his/her
party;

3) The parties agree that they shall be bound by facsimile or electronic
copies of Agreements (including purchase orders) and further agree that
such copies shall constitute the original agreement(s) for all purposes.

Vendor Name (Print): joM &*>& Title: <^» Date: /a/W/j1

Vendor Signature:

Chairman

Benton County
Board of Commissioners: Date:

Member

Benton County
Board of Commissioners:

Member

Benton County
Board of Commissioners:

Constituting the Board
of County Commissioners
of Benton County (Clerk):

Page 2 of 2







































































































































Orig:   Sheriff’s Office 
cc: Auditor, R. Ozuna, Allstead 

Prepared by:  K. Mercer 

 RESOLUTION 

 BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING THE PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT TO PATRICIA 
ALLSTEAD DBA PJ’S BARBER AND BEAUTY FOR FURNISHING INMATE BARBER 
SERVICES FOR THE BENTON COUNTY JAIL FACIILITY LOCATED IN KENNEWICK, WA 
 
WHEREAS, per resolution 2012 508, “…that for all contracts for non-public works services the 
county need not advertise or follow a formal competitive bidding procedure, but shall instead 
evaluate and utilize the procedures it deems best under the individual circumstances in order to 
obtain services of the highest quality at the lowest cost.”; and  
 
WHEREAS, Benton County Jail offers barber services to inmates at a nominal cost through 
contracting barbers to provide such services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the inmates pay for their haircuts at the following rates: 
 

$16.00 per completed haircut ($12 remitted to Contractor) 
$6.00 per requested haircut but inmate unable to receive services ($6.00 remitted to Contractor); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Commissary Clerks contacted Johnny David Allstead, a qualified 
barber, to perform said services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Jail Administrative Lieutenant has reviewed Johnny David Allstead’s qualifications 
and recommends contracting with Patricia Allstead DBA PJ’S Barber and Beauty to perform said 
service; NOW THEREFORE  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, 
the Board concurs with the Administrative Lieutenant’s recommendation and hereby awards the 
personal service contract to provide inmate barber services at the Benton County Jail to Patricia 
Allstead DBA PJ’S Barber and Beauty in the amount of $12.00 per completed haircut and $6.00 
per requested haircut but inmate was unable to receive services; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the maximum total amount payable by Benton County to the 
personal services contract with Patricia Allstead DBA PJ’S Barber and Beauty shall not exceed 
$2,000; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Chairman to sign the attached 
Personal Service Contract; and. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the term of the attached contract commences January 1, 2013 and 
expires on December 31, 2014. Price adjustments will only be approved with an amendment to the 
attached contract.  
 
Dated this  __________________ day of ___________________ , 2012. 
 
                                   ______ ___                
 Chairman of the Board 
 
                                   ______ ___                
 Member 
 
                                   ______ ___                
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

         Clerk of the Board  





Cc: Sheriff’s Office, Auditor’s Office, Prosecutor’s Office, Thurston County     

Prepared by: J. Law 

 RESOLUTION 
 BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE BOARD TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE THURSTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE FOR JAIL BED SPACE AT THE 
BENTON COUNTY JAIL LOCATED IN THE BENTON COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, per resolution 11-356 and 11-848, Benton County and Thurston County entered into an 
agreement for jail bed space; and  
 
WHEREAS, both parties wish to enter into a similar agreement for jail bed space at the Benton 
county Jail for the calendar year 2013;  
 
WHEREAS, the cost per bed day is set at $66.00 per day for the calendar year 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Sheriff has reviewed the agreement and recommends approval of 
the attached agreement; NOW, THEREFORE  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners approves the attached agreement 
between Benton County and Thurston County for the use of the Benton County jail facilities by the 
Thurston County Sheriff’s Office for the period of January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED; that the cost per bed day is set at $66.00 per day for the calendar 
year 2013. 
 
 
Dated this  __________________ day of ___________________ , 2012. 
 
 
                                 ________________________                
 Chairman of the Board 
 
  
                                   ________________________                
 Member 
 
 
                                   ________________________                
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

         Clerk of the Board 
 









































































































BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON
2013 - 2014 Current Expense Budget - Final
Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance
December 18, 2012

2011-2012 2013-2014 2013-2014 2013-2014 2013-2014
Supplemented Initial Adjusted Final Adjusted Versus

Budget* Baseline Baseline Revisions Budget 2011-2012

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance $7,100,000 $7,300,000 $7,300,000 $0 $7,300,000

Revenues:

Real and Personal Property Taxes $35,049,656 $37,189,805 $37,795,800 $402,778 $38,198,578
Admin Refunds & Refund Levy Transfers 489,772 47,000 47,000 13,000 60,000
Diverted Road Taxes 1,004,314 1,037,678 1,033,383 17,690 1,051,073
Retail Sales and Use Taxes 14,200,000 15,910,000 16,288,764 0 16,288,764
Retail Sales and Use Taxes-Criminal Justice 1,708,000 1,899,748 1,833,644 0 1,833,644
Other Taxes 728,400 728,500 808,500 0 808,500
Licenses and Permits 96,000 136,975 136,975 0 136,975
Intergovernmental Revenues 33,650,332 8,243,805 8,265,717 0 8,265,717
Charges for Services 7,817,395 33,116,015 33,045,731 (404,695) 32,641,036
Fines and Forfeitures 7,464,201 7,067,195 7,180,195 8,000 7,188,195
Miscellaneous Revenues 4,117,188 3,159,388 3,209,388 0 3,209,388
Other Financing Sources $4,030,564 $3,309,000 $3,855,558 $23,000 $3,878,558

     Total Revenues $110,355,822 $111,845,109 $113,500,655 $59,773 $113,560,428  2.9%

Expenditures:

Assessor $4,379,146 $4,467,529 $4,473,156 ($6,000) $4,467,156  2.0%
Auditor 3,153,776 3,156,311 3,195,456 0 3,195,456  1.3%
Board of Equalization 79,458 80,583 80,753 0 80,753  1.6%
Civil Service 168,617 151,227 151,359 (37,700) 113,659 (32.6%)
Clerk 4,246,247 4,332,987 4,362,461 (30,000) 4,332,461  2.0%
Commissioners 2,306,528 2,572,515 2,378,069 0 2,378,069  3.1%
WSU Extension 557,016 563,265 565,103 0 565,103  1.5%
Coroner 698,217 729,390 729,826 0 729,826  4.5%
Facilities 4,206,393 4,180,107 4,181,676 (137,775) 4,043,901 (3.9%)
District Court 6,235,924 6,378,418 6,378,133 0 6,378,133  2.3%
LEOFF 1 438,664 438,664 488,536 (17,536) 471,000  7.4%
Non-Departmental 9,790,634 9,050,229 10,900,198 (487,320) 10,412,878  6.4%
Planning 1,412,212 1,485,727 1,486,780 (5,700) 1,481,080  4.9%
Prosecuting Attorney 8,521,094 8,730,864 8,785,405 (12,670) 8,772,735  3.0%
Sheriff Administration 1,804,591 1,920,632 1,926,836 0 1,926,836  6.8%
Sheriff C & R 1,072,847 1,227,546 1,229,043 0 1,229,043  14.6%
Sheriff Custody 31,088,909 33,700,228 33,632,231 (769,178) 32,863,053  5.7%
Sheriff Patrol 13,679,354 14,387,134 13,713,913 214,500 13,928,413  1.8%
Superior Court 4,830,614 4,899,314 4,903,733 (33,001) 4,870,732  0.8%
Treasurer 2,507,604 2,582,885 2,644,698 (6,000) 2,638,698  5.2%
Sheriff-Traffic Control 962,307 1,019,988 1,033,383 17,690 1,051,073  9.2%
Parks 466,232 380,574 380,646 (1,936) 378,710 (18.8%)
Personnel 563,959 541,417 542,270 (1,000) 541,270 (4.0%)
TB Hospital 140,850 140,850 140,850 0 140,850  0.0%
GIS 641,367 671,297 674,456 (3,542) 670,914  4.6%
Office of Public Defense 4,878,499 4,764,041 5,093,689 (9,550) 5,084,139  4.2%
Animal Control 413,851 442,834 448,167 0 448,167  8.3%
Adult & Juvenile Drug Court $404,170 $442,658 $442,658 $0 $442,658  9.5%

     Total Expenditures $109,649,080 $113,439,214 $114,963,484 ($1,326,718) $113,636,766  3.6%

Net Increase/(Decrease) to Fund Balance $706,742 ($1,594,105) ($1,462,829) $1,386,491 ($76,338)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance $7,806,742 $5,705,895 $5,837,171 $1,386,491 $7,223,662

*Original budget plus supplements through 6/30/12. Adjustments were made to expenditures in order to accurately compare 2011-2012 versus 2013-2014.



Estimated Transfer Total Transfer Estimated
Fund Beginning Fund from Active Funds Expenditures to Active Ending Fund

Fund Number Balance 1/1/13 Taxes Revenues Funds Available (other than transfers) Funds Balance 12/31/14

Current Expense 0000-101 $7,300,000 $39,249,651 $70,435,219 $3,875,558 $120,860,428 105,991,892           7,644,874           $7,223,662
County Road 0101-101 1,631,893 10,699,300 16,765,852 2,119,675 31,216,720 31,216,720 0 0
County Road Improvement 0101-102 1,110,000 0 1,571,000 0 2,681,000 0 1,965,000 716,000
Flood Control 0103-101 58,644 0 2,150 0 60,794 0 60,794 0
Veterans' Assistance 0104-101 140,000 330,600 6,500 0 477,100 328,763 0 148,337
Auditor's O&M 0106-101 453,769 0 360,000 0 813,769 813,769 0 0
Human Services 0108-101 4,300,000 696,000 17,577,030 6,200 22,579,230 21,685,513 66,000 827,717
Treasurer's Investment Pool 0109-101 20,000 0 74,027 0 94,027 93,386 0 641
Park Development 0110-102 306,000 0 56,400 0 362,400 362,400 0 0
Election Reserve 0111-101 1,262,004 0 848,775 267,696 2,378,475 1,881,079 0 497,396
Treasurer's O&M 0112-101 150,783 0 274,500 0 425,283 345,462 0 79,821
Paths & Trails Reserve 0114-101 63,750 0 30,131 0 93,881 0 93,881 0
Juvenile Center 0115-101 1,122,244 0 7,183,343 7,661,127 15,966,714 15,666,908 0 299,806
Inmate Benevolence 0116-101 300,000 0 1,385,394 0 1,685,394 1,298,480 0 386,914
Juvenile Kitchen 0117-101 Moved to Juvenile Center 0115-101 Dept. 175
Crime Victim Comp 0120-101 200,379 0 504,148 0 704,527 631,713 0 72,814
Fairgrounds Improvements 0123-101 Moved to Fairgrounds Operating Budget 0124-101
Fairgrounds Operating Budget 0124-101 782,000 0 555,098 930,000 2,267,098 2,130,531 0 136,567
Sheriff Investigative 0126-101 170,000 0 20,000 0 190,000 137,590 0 52,410
Canine/Boat Patrol 0127-101 95,500 0 177,500 0 273,000 264,248 0 8,752
Treasurer Service Fund 0128-101 705 0 705 0 1,410 705 0 705
REET Technology 0129-101 80,000 0 0 0 80,000 80,000 0 0
1/4% Real Estate Excise Tax 0130-101 1,450,000 0 600,000 0 2,050,000 0 1,127,250 922,750
Probation Assessment 0131-101 529,454 0 1,104,930 0 1,634,384 1,218,614 0 415,770
Central Services Cmptr Replace 0132-101 1,599,900 0 600,513 0 2,200,413 0 1,022,800 1,177,613
1/10% CJ Jail-Juvenile 0133-101 8,600,000 0 6,240,000 0 14,840,000 200,000 4,785,278 9,854,722
Noxious Weed Control 0134-101 0 0 504,600 0 504,600 451,388 0 53,212
Sustainable Development 0135-101 504,489 0 140,000 0 644,489 428,544 0 215,945
Courthouse Facilitator 0136-101 35,000 0 120,900 0 155,900 148,109 0 7,791
Family Services 0138-101 30,000 0 57,420 0 87,420 87,420 0 0
Family Services Superior Court 0140-101 22,000 0 20,000 0 42,000 0 40,000 2,000
Jail Depreciation Reserve 0142-101 953,873 0 113,230 245,768 1,312,871 940,484 0 372,387
Distressed County Tax Credit 0143-101 $111,752 $0 $0 $0 $111,752 $111,752 $0 $0

BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Consolidated Budget

For Period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014
December 18, 2012

Page 1



Estimated Transfer Total Transfer Estimated
Fund Beginning Fund from Active Funds Expenditures to Active Ending Fund

Fund Number Balance 1/1/13 Taxes Revenues Funds Available (other than transfers) Funds Balance 12/31/14

Rural County Capital Fund 0144-101 $9,000,000 $0 $5,900,000 $0 $14,900,000 $400,000 $4,075,400 $10,424,600
Clerk's Collection 0146-101 1,080,000 0 1,400,000 0 2,480,000 1,050,563 0 1,429,437
Protective Inspection Services 0149-101 115,636 0 1,323,795 49,361 1,488,792 1,435,680 0 53,112
Pest Board 0150-101 85,000 0 186,966 0 271,966 271,966 0 0
Work Crew Replacement 0151-101 178,000 0 70,000 0 248,000 68,229 0 179,771
State Housing 0152-101 1,700,000 0 342,000 0 2,042,000 2,021,600 0 20,400
VIT Impact 0153-101 3,800,000 0 1,700,000 0 5,500,000 300,000 769,558 4,430,442
Homeless Housing & Assistance 0154-101 1,500,000 0 1,632,000 0 3,132,000 3,125,312 0 6,688
Solid Waste Collection 0155-101 685,000 0 601,400 0 1,286,400 815,211 0 471,189
Trial Court Improvement 0156-101 50,000 0 316,000 0 366,000 240,000 0 126,000
Historical Preservation Fund 0157-101 95,385 0 80,000 0 175,385 175,385 0 0
Domestic Violence Assessment 0158-101 27,750 0 8,925 0 36,675 31,172 0 5,503
CRID #11 & 12 0270-201 2,200 0 57,616 0 59,816 56,606 0 3,210
CRID 15 0271-201 5,000 0 84,454 0 89,454 86,838 0 2,616
CRID 16 0272-201 5,000 0 14,244 0 19,244 18,544 0 700
CRID 21 0273-201 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Health Building Bond 0298-201 65,613 0 632,400 397,250 1,095,263 1,029,650 0 65,613
Justice Center Bond Fund 0299-101 1,317,486 0 0 5,075,400 6,392,886 5,075,400 0 1,317,486
Detox Center Construction 0303-401 17,200 0 300 0 17,500 17,200 0 300
Capital Projects 0305-101 22,700,237 0 1,473,000 0 24,173,237 16,500,000 0 7,673,237
Equipment Rental & Revolving 0501-101 4,625,700 0 4,798,500 0 9,424,200 9,424,200 0 0
Central Services 0502-101 887,400 0 5,751,900 1,022,800 7,662,100 6,819,410 0 842,690
Workmen's Compensation 0503-101 2,698,384 0 2,236,492 0 4,934,876 2,016,004 0 2,918,872
Insurance Management 0504-101 1,675,352 0 3,273,320 0 4,948,672 3,190,965 0 1,757,707
Accumulated Leave 0505-101 600,000 0 1,160,302 0 1,760,302 1,760,302 0 0
Weed District #1 6314-101 0 0 50,800 0 50,800 50,800 0 0
County Road Suspense 6428-101 40,000 0 30,000 0 70,000 70,000 0 0
DID 10 6910-101 $24,300 $0 $3,616 $0 $27,916 $27,916 $0 $0

GRAND TOTALS $86,364,782 $50,975,551 $160,457,395 $21,650,835 $319,448,563 $242,594,423 $21,650,835 $55,203,305

For Period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014
December 18, 2012

BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Consolidated Budget

Page 2




















	Agenda Minutes 120412
	Approval of Minutes
	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Animal a
	CA - Assessor b
	CA - Assessor c
	CA - Assessor d
	CA - Auditor e
	CA - Auditor f
	CA - Auditor g
	CA - BOE h
	CA - Commissioners i
	CA - Commissioners j
	CA - Commissioners k
	Agenda action sheet.pdf
	COMMISSIONERS
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION


	CA - Commissioners l
	CA - Commissioners m
	CA - Commissioners n
	CA - Coroner o
	CA - Coroner p
	copier contract resolution template (2).pdf
	coroner
	copier coroner1


	CA - District Court q
	CA - District Court r
	CA - District Court s
	CA - District Court t
	CA - Facilities u
	PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT.b.pdf
	PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	a. The CountY requires and the CONTRACTOR agrees to provide HVAC preventative maintenance services in accordance with the Request for Proposals attached hereto, and incorporated by reference, at the following locations: Prosser, WA - Benton County Cou...


	HVAC Contract Award Resolution.pdf
	Clerk of the board      Member


	CA - Facilities v
	CA - Facilities w
	Agenda action sheet- Fac. December 2012 - Line Item Transfer
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Facilities  Dec 18 2012
	Form


	CA - Facilities x
	CA - Human Services aa
	CA - Human Services bb
	CA - Human Services cc
	CA - Human Services dd
	CA - Human Services ee
	CA - Human Services ff
	CA - Juvenile gg
	CA - Juvenile hh
	CA - Juvenile ii
	CA - Juvenile jj
	CA - Juvenile kk
	CA - OPD ll
	CA - OPD mm
	CA - OPD nn
	CA - OPD oo
	CA - OPD pp
	CA - OPD qq
	Resolution compensate MP for 2012 Overage.pdf
	IN THE MATTER OF COMPENSATING ATTORNEY MARY POLAND FOR CASES ASSIGNED TO HER IN EXCESS OF HER CONTRACTUAL CASE CAP FOR 2012     
	Chairman of the Board      
	Member      
	Constituting the Board of County    
	Washington      




	CA - OPD rr
	CA - OPD ss
	CA - OPD tt
	CA - OPD uu
	CA - OPD vv
	CA - OPD ww
	CA - OPD xx
	CA - OPD yy
	CA - OPD zz
	CA - Personnel bbb
	CA - Personnel ccc
	CA - Personnel ddd
	CA - Prosecuting Atty eee
	CA - Public Works ggg
	CA - Public Works hhh
	CA - Public Works iii
	CA - Public Works jjj
	CA - Public Works kkk
	CA - Public Works lll
	CA - Public Works mmm
	CA - Public Works nnn
	CA - Sheriff aaaa
	CA - Sheriff bbbb
	CA - Sheriff cccc
	Barber Allstead resolution 2013 - 2014 revised lsk.pdf
	RESOLUTION
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Chairman to sign the attached Personal Service Contract; and.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the term of the attached contract commences January 1, 2013 and expires on December 31, 2014. Price adjustments will only be approved with an amendment to the attached contract.



	CA - Sheriff dddd
	CA - Sheriff eeee
	CA - Sheriff ffff
	CA - Sheriff gggg
	CA - Sheriff hhhh
	CA - Sheriff iiii
	CA - Sheriff jjjj
	CA - Sheriff kkkk
	CA - Sheriff llll
	CA - Sheriff mmmm
	CA - Superior Court nnnn
	CA - Superior Court oooo
	CA - Superior Court pppp
	CA - Superior Court qqqq
	CA - Superior Court rrrr
	CA - Sustainable Dev ssss
	CA - Sustainable Dev tttt
	CA - Treasurer uuuu
	CA - Treasurer vvvv
	PH - Budget Adoption
	PH - Proposed CRID 23 report
	Timed - Judicial Position
	Timed - Port of Pasco Support



